
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17th ANNUAL REPORT  

OF  

APL INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 



APL INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED 
Registered Office: 36, Kaushambi, Near Anand Vihar Terminal 

Behind Wave Cinema, Ghaziabad-201010. 
Phone: 91-0120-4041400 Fax : 91-0120-4041444  

Mail : aplinfra@gmail.com 
CIN : U27310UP2006PTC076230 

 
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
NOTICE is hereby given that the 17th Annual General Meeting of the members of APL Infrastructure Private Limited 
will be held at its Registered Office situated at 36, Kaushambi, Near Anand Vihar Terminal, Behind Wave Cinema, 
Ghaziabad-201010 on Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 4:00 P.M. to transact the following business:- 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS 
 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Consolidated & Standalone) of the Company for 
the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 and the reports of Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon. 
 
 

  For and on behalf of the Board 
Place: Ghaziabad                                                                                                                               
Date: 5th September, 2023                                                                                                                Sd/-                                            

(VINAY GUPTA)  
DIRECTOR                
DIN: 00005149   

NOTES: 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLEED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR 
MORE PROXY (IES) TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND SUCH PROXY 
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
 
A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING 50 (FIFTY) AND HOLDING IN 
THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10 (TEN) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY 
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10 (TEN) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL SHARE 
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND 
SUCH PERSON CANNOT ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. 
 
2. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) are requested to send a duly certified copy of their board resolution authorising their representatives to attend 
and vote at the AGM.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 
To the Members of  
APL Infrastructure Private Limited, 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 17th Annual Report on the business and operations of your Company 
together with the Audited (Standalone & Consolidated) Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2023. 
 
Consolidated Financial Results:   
 
The company’s financial performances for the year under review along with the previous year’s figure are given 
hereunder:- 
 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars Financial Year 2022-23  Financial Year 2021-22  

Revenue from operations 893.43  1,151.99  

Add: Other Income 7,617.74  28,208.56  

Total Revenue 8,511.17  29,360.55  

Operating Expenses 4208.85 740.40 

EBIDTA 4302.33 28,620.15 

Less: Finance Cost 464.43 494.42  

Less: Depreciation and amortization 285.09  341.76  

Profit before exceptional items and tax 3552.81 27,783.97  

Less: Exceptional Items 0 0 

Profit Before Tax 3552.81 27,783.97  

Less: Tax Expense 1,142.39 2,144.52  

Profit After Tax 2,410.42 25,639.45  

 
Dividend 
 
No dividend was declared for the current financial year due to losses in previous years and conservation of profits 
and create reserve base of the company. 
  
Transfer to Reserves 
 
The company has not transfer any amount to the General Reserve out of amount available for appropriations. 
 

Extract of the Annual Return 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of the Annual Return 
in Form no. MGT-9 is annexed hereto as Annexure-“A” and forms part of this report 

 
Names of Companies which have become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate 
companies during the year 
 
The Company had Five wholly-owned subsidiaries as on 31 March, 2023, namely M/s Greenera Farm Villas Private 
Limited, APL Apollo Healthcare Private Limited, SG Sports Private Limited, APL Infra Aviation DMCC and Infra Steel 
Trading FZE. 
 



A report on the performance and financial position of each of the subsidiaries in form AOC-1 is annexed hereto as 
Annexure ‘B’ and forms part of this report. 
 
Consolidated Financial Statements 
 
The consolidated financial statements presented by the Company include financial information of its subsidiaries 
prepared in compliance with applicable accounting standards. The audited Consolidated Financial Statements and 
Auditor’s Report thereon form part of this Annual Report. 
 
Deposits  

Your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Therefore, company is not 
required to furnish information in respect of outstanding deposits under Non-banking, Non-financial Companies 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1966 and Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 

Particulars of Remuneration  

The Company had no employees in the category specified under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & 
Remuneration) Rules, 2014 

 

Share Capital 

As on March 31, 2023 the authorized capital of the Company stood at Rs. 7,75,00,000 divided into 77,50,000 equity 
shares of Rs 10 each and the paid up capital of the Company stood at Rs. 4,79,18,770 comprising of 47,91,877 
equity shares of Rs 10 each. 

The Company has neither issued shares with differential voting rights nor has issued any sweat equity shares. 
Further it did not issue any bonus shares also during the year under review. 

 

Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ Report 

M/s VAPS & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gurgaon, (FRN No.003612N), had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of 
the Company in the 14th Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2020 to hold the office from the conclusion 
of the said Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 19th  Annual General Meeting to be held in year 2025.  

The reports the Auditors on the standalone and consolidated financial statements for the FY 2022-23 do not contain 
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark requiring any explanation on the part of the Board. The observations 
given therein read with the relevant notes are self-explanatory. 

 

Directors  

During the year under review, Shri Sameer Gupta resigns from the directorship w.e.f March 1, 2023. 

 

Related Party Transactions 

During the financial year ended 31 March, 2023, all the contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into by the 
Company with the Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and were in 
compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 



Further, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with the Related Parties which 
could be considered material in accordance with the Policy of the Company on materiality of Related Party 
Transactions. In view of the above, disclosure in FORM AOC-2 is not applicable.  

 
Directors’ Responsibility Statement 
  
Pursuant to requirement under Section 134 sub-section 3(c) and sub-section 5 of the Companies Act, 2013, your 
Directors to the best of their knowledge hereby state and confirm that:  
 

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 
proper explanations relating to material departures. 

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
company at the end of the financial year and of the loss of the company for the period; 

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing 
and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  
e. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 
 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
during the financial year 2022-23 are furnished in the notes to the financial statements.    
 
Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: 
 
Details relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo under 
section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are not applicable 
for the period under review.   
 
Extra Ordinary General Meetings 
 

During the year one extra ordinary general meeting held on October 10, 2022 in which power to give loans, 
guarantee or provide security to any entity or person (in which any director of the Company is deemed to be 
interested) under section 185 of companies act, 2013 was granted to Board upto an limit of Rs 1000 Cores. 
 
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)  
 
The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituted by the Board of Directors of the 
Company under the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Corporate Social Responsibility 
(CSR) Rules, 2014.  During the year one meeting of the CSR Committee was held on 6 March, 2023.  
 
The Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed herewith as Annexure ‘C’. 
 
Date and number of Board Meetings held 
 
Eighteen Board Meetings were held during the year 2022-23 i.e. on June 13, 2022, August 3, 2022, August 22, 2022, 
August 29, 2022, August 30, 2022, September 2, 2022, September 5, 2022, December 5, 2022, December 10, 2022, 



December 23, 2022, December 29, 2022, January 9, 2023, February 1, 2023, February 15, 2023, February 17, 2023, 
March 1, 2023, March 6, 2023 and March 16, 2023. The maximum time gap between any two consecutive meetings 
was not more than one hundred and twenty days. 
 
Other Disclosures and Reporting 
 
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required with respect to the following items as there were no 
transactions on these items during the year under audit: 
 

1. Change in the nature of business of the Company. 
2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 
3. Any remuneration or commission received by Managing Director of the Company, from any of its subsidiary. 
4. Significant or material orders passed by the Regulators or courts or Tribunal which impacts the going 

concern status and Company’s operations in future. 
5. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.  
6. Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which have 

occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and 
the date of the report. 

 
Acknowledgements 
 
The Board places on record its appreciation for the continued co-operation and support extended to the Company by 
customers, vendors, bankers, auditors, legal advisors, consultants business associates, state government, local 
bodies and all the employees with whose help, co-operation and hard work the Company is able to achieve the 
results.  
 
The Board deeply acknowledges the trust and confidence placed by the customers of the Company and all its 
shareholders. 

For and on behalf of the Board 
            
                                                                                                                    

Date: 5th September, 2023                                                             Sd/-                    Sd/-                                                          

Place: Ghaziabad          (SANJAY GUPTA)   (VINAY GUPTA) 
DIRECTOR               DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00233188  DIN: 00005149 

                                                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNEXURES TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023 

Annexure ‘A’ 

Form No. MGT-9 
 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

as on the financial year ended on 31 March, 2023 

of APL Infra Private Limited 

 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
   REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 
 

1 CIN U27310UP2006PTC076230 

2 Registration Date                                                        07/11/2006 

3 Name of the Company                                                APL Infrastructure Private Limited 

4 Category / Sub-Category of the Company                 Private Limited Company 

5 Address of the Registered office and contact details 36, Kaushambi, Near Anand Vihar Terminal, 

Behind Wave Cinema, Ghaziabad-201010. 

Tele No. 0120-4041400 

6 Whether listed company                                              No 

7 Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and 
Transfer Agents (RTA), if any 

Not Applicable.  

The Company is not required to appoint 

RTA.  

 

II.    PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
The principal business activity is trading of Steel Tubes & Pipes which contribute more than 10 % of the total turnover 

of the Company. 

 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – 

 

 
S. 
No. 

NAME AND 

ADDRESS OF THE 

COMPANY 

 
CIN/GLN 

HOLDING/ 

SUBSIDIARY 

/ ASSOCIATE 

% of 

shares 
held 

Applicable 
Section 

1 Greenera Farm Villas 

Private Limited 

U70200DL2011PTC226493 Subsidiary 100 2(87) 

2 SG Sports Private 

Limited 

U92410DL2022PTC398292 Subsidiary 100 2(87) 

3 APL Apollo Healthcare U85300DL2022PTC397066 Subsidiary 100 2(87) 



 

 

 

IV.      SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

i) Category-wise Share Holding 

 

Category of  
Shareholder 

No. of shares held at the beginning of the 
year as on 01.04.2022 

No. of shares held at the end of the year 
as on 31.03.2023 

% 
change 
During 

year 
Demat 
 

Physical 
 

Total % of 
total 
Shares 

Demat 
 

Physical 
 

Total % of 
total 
Share
s 

 

(A) 
Shareholding 
of  promoter      
and promoter 
group 

         

(1) Indian          
Individuals / 
HUF 

-- 4657177 4657177  97.19 - 4657177 4657177  97.19  - 

Central / State 
Government(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Bodies 
Corporate 

--- - - - - - - - - 

Financial 
Institutions / 
Banks 

- - - - - - - - -- 

Any other 
(specify) 
Person acting in 
concert 

- - - - - - - - -- 

Sub-Total (A) 
(1) 

--- 4657177 4657177  97.19 - 4657177 4657177  97.19 - 

(2) Foreign          
Individuals 
(Non- Resident 
Individuals / 
Foreign 
individuals)  

- - - - - - - - - 

Bodies 
Corporate 

- - - - - - - - - 

Institutions - - - - - - - - - 
Any other 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Private Limited 

4 APL Infra Aviation DMCC - Subsidiary 100 2(87) 

5 Infra Steel Trading FZE - Subsidiary 100 2(87) 



Sub-Total (A) 
(2) 

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Total 
Shareholding 
of    Promoter 
& Promoter 
Group                 
(A) = (A) 
(1)+(A) (2) 

--- 4657177 4657177  97.19 --- 4657177 4657177  97.19 - 

(B) Public 
Shareholding 

         

(1) Institutions          
Mutual Funds/ 
UTI 

- - - - - - - - - 

Financial 
Institutions/Bank
s 

- - - - - - - - - 

Central /State 
Government(s) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Venture Capital 
Funds 

- - - - - - - - - 

Insurance 
Companies 

- - - - - - - - - 

Foreign 
Institutional  
Investors 

- - - - - - - - - 

Foreign Venture 
Capital 
Investors 

- - - - - - - - - 

Any Other 
(specify) 

- - - - - - - - - 

Sub-Total (B) 
(1) 

- - - - - - - - - 

(2) Non-
Institutions 

         

Bodies 
Corporate  : 
Domestic 

- 27,200 27,200 0.57 - 27,200 27,200 0.57 - 

Individuals -  
I. Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share 
capital up to Rs. 
1 lakh. 

- 1,07,500 1,07,500 2.24 - 1,07,500 1,07,500 2.24 - 

II. Individual 
shareholders   
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess Rs. 1 

- - - - - - - - - 



Lakh. 

Any Other 
(specify) 

         

(i) Non-Resident 
Indians  

- - - - - - - - - 

(ii) Clearing 
Members 

- - - - - - - - - 

(iii) Foreign 
Bodies 
Corporate 

- - - - - - - - - 

(iv)  HUFs - - - - - - - - - 
Sub-Total (B) 
(2) 

- 1,34,700 1,34,700 2.81 - 1,34,700 1,34,700 2.81 - 

Total Public 
Shareholding  

 - - -  - - -  

(B)= 
(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

-    -    - 

TOTAL (A)+(B) -- 4791877 4791877 100.00 --- 4791877 4791877 100.00 - 
(C) Shares held 
by Custodians 
& against 
which 
depository 
Receipts have 
been issued 

- - - - - - - - - 

GRAND TOTAL 
(A)+(B)+(C) 

--- 4791877 4791877 100.00 --- 4791877 4791877 100.00 -- 

 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

 

 

 

Shareholder’s 

Name 

Shareholding at the beginning 

of the year as on 01.04.2022 

Shareholding at the end of the year 

as on 31.03.2023 

 

  No. of 

Shares 

% of 

total 

Shares 

of the 

compan

y 

%of 

Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbere

d to total 

shares 

No. of 

Shares 

% of total 

Shares 

of the 

company 

%of Shares 

Pledged / 

encumbered 

to total shares 

% 

change 

in share 
holding 
during 

the year 

1 Shri Sanjay Gupta 1898716  39.62 --- 856767 17.88 --- (21.74) 

2 Shri Sameer Gupta 408030  8.52 --- --- --- --- (8.52) 

3 Shri Vinay Gupta 423762   8.84 ---- 375646 7.84 ---- (1.00) 

4 Smt. Saroj Rani 

Gupta 
 

103172 2.15 ---- 103172 2.15 ---- --- 

5 Shri Rahul Gupta 67000 1.40 ---- 856767 17.88 ---- 16.48 



6 Shri Sameer Gupta 

(HUF) 

Shri Sanjay Gupta 

80000 1.67 ---- --- --- ---- (1.67) 

7 Shri Sanjay Gupta 

(HUF) 

963000 20.10 ---- --- --- ---- (20.10) 

8 Vinay Gupta & Sons 

(HUF) 

 

485500 10.13 --- --- --- --- (10.13) 

9 Apollo Pipes Limited 27200 0.57     -- (0.57) 

10 Neera Gupta 10261  0.21 - 856767 17.88 -- 17.61 

11 Vandana Gupta 217675 4.54  - 375646 7.84 -- 3.30 

12 Meenakshi Gupta 61 - - --- ---   -- --- 

 
13 Rohan Gupta --- --- --- 856767 17.88  -- 17.88 

14 Sahil Gupta --- --- --- 375646 7.84  -- 7.84 

 

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding  

 

SI. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year (as on 1st April 2022) 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

1 Shri Sanjay Gupta 
At the beginning of the year 1898716 39.62 1898716 39.62 

Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

(1041949) (21.74) 856767 17.88 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 856767 17.88 

2 Shri Sameer Gupta 
At the beginning of the year 408030 8.52 408030 8.52 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

(408030) (8.52) - - 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 - - 

3 Shri Vinay Gupta 
At the beginning of the year 423762 8.84 423762 8.84 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

(48116) (1.00)  375646  7.84 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

  375646  7.84 

 
4 

 

Smt. Saroj Rani Gupta 
At the beginning of the year 103172 2.15 103172 2.15 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

NO CHANGE 

At the end of the year  103172 2.15 



i.e.,31.03.2023 
5 Shri Rahul Gupta 

At the beginning of the year 67000 1.40 67000 1.40 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

789767 16.48 
      856767  17.88 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 
      856767  17.88 

6 Shri Sameer Gupta (HUF) 
At the beginning of the year 80000 1.67 80000 1.67 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

(80000) (1.67) - - 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 - - 

7 Shri Sanjay Gupta (HUF) 
At the beginning of the year 963000 20.10 963000 20.10 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

(963000) (20.10) - - 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 - - 

8 Vinay Gupta & Sons (HUF) 
At the beginning of the year 485500 10.13 485500 10.13 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

(485500) (10.13) - - 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 - - 

9 Smt. Neera Gupta 
At the beginning of the year 10261 0.21 10261 0.21 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

846506 17.67  856767  17.88 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

  856767  17.88 

10 Smt. Vandana Gupta 
At the beginning of the year 217675 4.54 217675 4.54 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

157971 3.30  375646  7.84 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

  375646  7.84 

11 Smt. Meenakshi Gupta 
At the beginning of the year 61 - 61 - 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

(61) - - - 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 - - 

 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs):  

 



SI. 
No. 

 Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year (as on 1st April 2021) 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 
company 

1 Shri Ajay Garg 
At the beginning of the year 100 0.01 100 0.01 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year  

NO CHANGE 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 100 0.01 

2 Shri Saket Agarwal 
At the beginning of the year 107400 2.24 107400 2.24 

Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year  

NO CHANGE 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 107400 2.24 

9 Apollo Pipes Limited 
At the beginning of the year 27000 0.57 27000 0.57 
Increase/Decrease in 
Shareholding during the year 

NO CHANGE 

At the end of the year 
i.e.,31.03.2023 

 27200 0.57 

 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 
 

S No.  Shareholding at the beginning of 

the year as on 01.04.2022 
Shareholding at the end of the year as on 

31.03.2023 

 DIRECTORS No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the company 

No. of 

shares 

% of total shares of the 

company 

1. Shri Sanjay Gupta 1898716 39.62 856767 17.88 

3. Shri Vinay Gupta 423762 8.84  375646  7.84 

 Total 3128677 65.28 1232413 65.28 

 
V. INDEBTEDNESS 

 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment               
                                                                                                                                                                                   

(Rs. In Lacs) 

 Secured Loans 
excluding 
Deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 



 

VI.   DETAILS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:  NIL                 

B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL 
 C.    Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD (Rs.): NIL 

 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
 
There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended 31st March, 2023. 
 

For and on behalf of the Board 
            
                                                                                                                    

Date: 5th September, 2023                                                             Sd/-       Sd/-                                                                                  

Place: Ghaziabad                      (SANJAY GUPTA)   (VINAY GUPTA) 
DIRECTOR               DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00233188  DIN: 00005149 

 
 
 
 
 
                                                                          

 
 

 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 
financial year 
i) Principal Amount 

 
ii) Interest due but not paid  

iii) Interest accrued but not due 
 
 
 

ii) Interest due but not paid iii) Interest accrued 

but not due 

 
13,600 

 

----- 
 

60.32 

 
 ------ 

 

 
                            ------- 

 
 

                       -------- 

 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 

----- 

         
13,600 

 

----- 
 

                60.32 

Total (i+ii+iii) 13,660.32 
 

------- ----- 13,660.32 
 

Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year 
Addition 
Reduction 

 
 

2189.68 
-------- 

 

 
 

200.51 
-------- 

 

 
 

----- 
----- 

 
 

2390.19 
------- 

Net Change                       2189.68 
 

 
 

200.51 

 
----- 2390.19 

 Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 
i) Principal Amount as on 31.03.2023 

 
ii) Interest due but not paid  

iii) Interest accrued but not due as on 31.03.2023 

 
 

15,850 
 

----- 
 

----- 

 
         

 200.51 
 

 
                            ------- 

 
 

                       -------- 

 
 

----- 
 

----- 
 

----- 

 
         

16050.51 
 

----- 
 

                    ------ 

                     Total (i+ii+iii) 

 

 
 

15,850 
 

200.51 

 
----- 16050.51 

 



                                                                     Annexure ‘B’ 
Form No. AOC-1 

(Pursuant to sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Act and Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 
 
REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF EACH OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES 
INCLUDED IN THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY: 
 
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint 
ventures as per Section 129(3) of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

 
                                                                                                                                                                                         (Rs. In Lacs) 

S. No. Name of Subsidiary 
Greenera Farm Villas  
Private Limited 

APL Apollo 
Healthcare Private 
Limited 

SG Sports 
Private Limited 

1 Share Capital 1.00 1.00 1.00 

2 Reserve and Surplus (85.55) (458.93) (1869.42) 

3 Total Assets 842.70 7159.64 8188.33 

4 Total Liabilities 842.70 7159.64 8188.33 

5 Investments - 7151.84 6182.13 

6 Turnover - - - 

7 Profit Before Taxation (9.00) (458.93) (1869.42) 

8 Provision of Taxation - - - 

9 Profit After Taxation (9.00) (458.93) (1869.42) 

10 Proposed Dividend - - - 

11 % of Shareholding 100% 100% 100% 

 
Note: 

1. Name of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: APL Infra Aviation DMCC and Infra 

Steel Trading FZE, subsidiaries are yet to commence operations. 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil. 

 
Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 

 
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies  
and Joint Ventures: Not Applicable, since the Company does not have any associates and Joint Ventures. 

 
For and on behalf of the Board 

            
                                                                                                                   Sd/-  Sd/- 
Date: 5th September, 2023                                                                                                                                                  
Place: Ghaziabad          (SANJAY GUPTA)   (VINAY GUPTA) 

DIRECTOR               DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00233188  DIN: 00005149 

                                                
 
 



Annexure ‘C’ 

 

ANNUAL REPORT ON THE CSR ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN BY THE COMPANY DURING THE FINANCIAL 

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2023 

 {Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014} 

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be 

undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs. 

In adherence to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules, the Board of Directors upon the 
recommendation of CSR Committee, in its meeting held on 6 March, 2023, has approved a CSR Policy of the 
Company. 
 

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee. 

As at 31 March, 2023, the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprises of 2 members of the Board. The 
Chairman of the Committee is Sh. Sanjay Gupta. The composition of the CSR Committee is as under:  
 

S. No Name of Director Category 

1 Shri Sanjay Gupta (Chairman) Promoter Director 

2 Shri Vinay Gupta Promoter Director 
 

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years: 

 The average Net Profit of three financial years preceding the reporting financial year (i.e. 2021-22, 2020-21 and 
2019-20) calculated in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is Rs. 535.32 Lacs. 

 
4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3 above):  

5.  Details of CSR spent during the financial year: 
 (a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 10.71 Lacs 
 (b) Amount unspent, if any: Rs. 10.71 Lacs 
 (c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below. 
 

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three financial 
years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Report.  

The same will be transferred to the Prime Minister’s Citizen Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund “PM 
CARES Fund” as specified in Schedule VII of the Act within the specified time period in compliance to the provisions 
of Section 135(5) of the Act. 

6. The CSR Committee confirms that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with 

CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.  

For and on behalf of the Board 
                                                                                                                               
Date: 5th September, 2023                                                                 Sd/- Sd/- 
Place: Ghaziabad          (VINAY GUPTA)                    (SANJAY GUPTA) 

DIRECTOR            Chairman of CSR Committee 
DIN: 00005149    DIN: 00233188     















































































APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Plot No. 36, Kaushambl, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh - 201010

CIN : U273 10D12006PTC155252

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023

Amount in t lakh
Particulars

Note As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

U Ass'Ers
l.Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(b) Right of Use Assets
(c) Capital Work-in Progress
(d) Intangible Assets (Goodwill)
(e) Investment Property
(f)Financial assets

- Investments
- Loans
- Other financial assets

(9) Other non current assets
Tota! non current assets

2.Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets

- Investments
- Trade Receivables
- Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
- Loans
- Other financial assets

(b) Other current assets
Total current assets

8(a) &
8(b)
8(c)
8(d)

9

10(a)
10(b)
10(c)
10(d)
10(e)
10(f)

11

3
4
5
6
7

164.75
626.37
2L4"19
335.40

74,622.55

9,40,797.47
38,266.72

t7.76
284.51.

2L9.44
634.49
138.52
335.40

14,689.50

7,18,144.88
43,324.66

156.00
332.46

9,94,7L7.66 7,77,975.35

t3,333.97

31.41
120.00

1.15
3,796.00

76.O2

238.48
973.37

1,000.00
1.20

81.15
17,358.55 2,294.2L

fotal Assets to,L2,o76,2r 7,80,269.56

II) Equity and Liabilities
1. Equity
(a) Share Capital
(b) Other Equity
Total equity

2. Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings
- Other financial liabilities

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities
Total non-current liabilities

3, Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings
(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Current Tax Liabilities
Total current liabilities

Total Liabilities

t2
13

t4
15
16

L7
18
19

479.L9
8,84,801.83

479.19
6,82,69 1.58

8,85,281.O2 6,83,L70.77

135.96
500.00

1,09,38 1. 10
500.00

82,250.80
1,10,O17.05 82,75O.8O

15,925.51
369.86
482.76

13,600.00
482.23
265.76

16,778.t3 L4,347.99

795.19 97,,J98,79
fota! equity and liabilities ,12,o76.21 7,40,269.56

The above balance sheet should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
This is the balance sheet referred to in our report of even date

For VAPS & Co.

'ffffi=-Z ,4n/
SanJay Gupta

D i rector
DIN:00233188

Praveen Kumar Jain
Partner
MembershipNumber: 0825

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : September 5, 2023

Vinay Gdfta
Director

DIN:00005149



APL Infrastructure Private Limated
Plot No. 36, Kaushambi, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh - 201010

CIN : U27310D12006PTC1 55252

Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 3L,2023

The above Statement of Profit & Loss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes
This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date

For VAPS & Co.
ICAI Firm Registration

Amount in t lakh

For and On Behalf of the Board

Cnart6re}*ciountants( /c)-\ -(--- / .rn/
Sanjay Gupta

Director
DIN:00233188

Director
DIN:00005149

Praveen Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership Number:

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : September 5,2023

Particulars Note Year ended
March 3Lt 2023

Year ended
March 31,2022

I) Incomes
(a) Revenue from Operations
(b) Other lncome
II) Total Income

III) Expenses:
(a) Cost of revenue
(b) Employee Benefit Expense
(c) Financial Costs
(d) Depreciation and Amortization Expense
(e) Other Expenses
IV) Total Expenses

V) Profit before tax (II-N)

VI) Tax Expenses:
(a) Current tax
(b) Deferred tax expense/ (income)
(c) Income Tax expenses of earlier year
VII) Total tax expense

VIII) Profit for the year

IX) Other Comprehensive Income

Add : (less) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Equity instruments through other comprehensive income
(b) Income tax relating to (a) above

Add : (less) items that will be reclassified to profat or loss
(a) Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
Other comprehensive (expense) / income, net of taxes

X) Total Comprehensive Income for the year

XI) 'Earnings per share
Nominal Value per share: < 10,00 ( Previous Year: { 10.00)

Basic
Diluted

20
2t

22
23
24
25
26

893.43
7,6t7.74

1,151.99
28,208.56

8,511.17 29,360.ss

2,406.40
134.06
464.43
285.09

2,068.38

79.45
494.42
34t.76
660.95

4,958.36 1,576.58

3,552.81

L,062.24
6.83

73.32
1,142.39

27,783.97

2,209.L3
(64.62)

2,L44.52

2,4LO.42 25,639.45

2,26,785.OO
(27,L23.49

38.32

1,46,557.89
(L7,528.32)

1,99,699.83 1,29,O29.57

2,O2,LLO.25 L,s4,669.O2

50.30
50.30

535.06
535.06



APL Infrastructure Priyate Limited
Plot No. 36, Kaushambi, Ghaziabad. Uttar Pradesh - 201010

CIN : U27310D12006PTC155252

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31,2023

i) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ' Indirect Method' as set out in Indian Accounting Standard
"Statement of Cash flows"

ii) Figures in Bracket indicate cash outgo

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
This is the statement of cash flows referred to in our report of even date.

For VAPS & Co. For and On Eehalf ofthe Board
ICALFiTmR€gistration

7,

"r{51' -r'//
Sanjay Gupta

Director
DIN:00233188 DIN:00005149

Partner
Membership Number:

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : Septembet 5,2023

Amount in { iakh

B.

Particulars Year ended
Mer.h ?1-rO13

Year ended March
2r rnil

CASH FLOW FROl,l OPERATING ACTMTIES
Profit before exceptronal item and tax
Adjustments For
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Finance Cost
Dividend received
Profit on sale of Shares
Interest Income
Loss on sale of property
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
Fair Value Measurements loss / (income)
Operating Profit before working capital changes

Adjustment for Working Capital Changes
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade receivables
(Decrease) / Increase in Other current liabilities
(Decrease) / Increase in other current assets
(Decrease) / Increase in other non-current assets
(Decrease) / Increase in other financial assets
Cash generated from Operations
Taxes paid
Net Cash flow from operating actiyities

CASH FLOW FRO]II INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property,Plant and Equipment
Increase in WIP
Addition in Investment Property
Proceeds from sale of equity shares and mutual funds
Investments in equity shares and mutual funds
Dividend received
Interest received
Long Term Loans and Advances given/(repayments)
Net cash flow from investing Activities

CASH FLOW FRO]II FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from /(Repayment of) Long term Borrowinqs (Secured)
Proceeds from Short term Borrowings
Interest paid

Net Cash from financing Activities

NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Opening balance of Cash & Cash equivalents
Closing balance of Cash & Cash equivalent

Cash and cash Equavalents comprases
Cash in Hand
Balance with Scheduled Banks
-In current Accounts
-ln Other Fixed Deposit Accounts
Total Cash and Cash Eouivalents

3,552.81

285.09
464.43

(2,782.2t)
(ss4.00)

(2,5 1 1 .14)

38.32
1,935.91
429.2L

23A.48
(112.40)

5.19
47.95

(3,6s1.76)
(3,O43.33)

(s 18.s7)
(3,961.9O)

( 17.1 0)
(7s.67)

( 1 38.22)
5,304.97

(15,282.37)
2,742.2t
2,5Lt.t4
5,057.94
L42,90

135.95
2,325.st
(464.43

L,997.O4

(1,821.96'
r,973.37
151.41

1.91

29.50
120.00

34r.76
494.42

(0.00)
(26,75r.34)
(t,440.47)

252.97

309.30
990.55

(238.48)
(2 18.30)
956.65

(332.46)
(20.28)

1,L37.67
(2,209.13)

(1,O71,45)

(32.49)
(60.18)

(2s2.9t)
26,757.34
(2,1 50.38)

0.00
t,440.47

(23,369.1 5)
2,326,7O

(279.67)
1,100.00
(494.42)

32s.91

1,581.16
392.21

1,973.37

4.24

969.1 3
1,000.00

9778327

151.41 1,973,37

vinay G$pl
Directbr



APL Inf rastructure Prlvate Limited
plot No. 36, Kaushambi, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh - 201010

CIN : U273 10D12006PTC155252

Consolidated Statement of Changes in equity for the year ended 3L,2023

ilote5 :

^ Securities Premium is used to record the premium on issue of shares. This is utilised in accordance with the

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our report of even date.

Amount in t lakh

s_:'#-T --fa? 
- '

Sariiay Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 082515

Place : Ghaziabad
Date : September 5, 2023

Director
DIN:002331

for the year ended March 31, 2022
instruments throuqh other comprehensive income, net of tax

for the year ended March 3f,2023
instruments through other comprehensive income, net of tax

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus Other Compreh€nsive Income (net of tax)

Total
Retaine(
Earningl

Securitie!
Premium,

Equrft
Instruments
through OCI

EXCnange ot[erences
on translating th€

financial statements 01

a foreign operatior

38,772.20
25,639.45

1 1,589.50 4,77,660.86

I ?O nro q,

5,28,O22.56
25,639.45

I 2q Orq q7

54-411.55 6.O6.69t,.43

2,410.42
1,99,661.5f

?a ?2

2,4t0.42
1,99,66 1.51

?q ??:xchanqe differences on translation of foreiqn oDerations

,alance as at ilarch 31,2023 66-422-Ol u.o6.J5r.94 5lJ.52 E,E4,aO1.A3



APL Infrastrudure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. General Information
APL Infrastructure Private Limited ("the Group" or the "the Holding Group") is a private limited company incorporated in
India on November 7,2006 with its registered office in Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.The company is engaged in Trading of
securities,Steel Pipes and Tubes. The company has three wholly owned subsidiary company in India and one wholly owned
subsidiary in United Arab Emirates (the company and its subsidiary company constitute "the Group").

2. Summary of Sicnificant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of Preparataon
The consolidated financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended from time to time as notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act 2Ot3 , the relevant provision of the Companie$ Act 2013 ("the Act") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period,

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial
statements is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 116, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as ,net realizable value in Ind AS 2 or
value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date;
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly; and
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2.2 Principles of Consolidation
The Group consolidates all entities which are controlled by it. The Group establishes cgntrol when; it has power over the
entity, is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entilty and has the ability to affect the
entityt returns by using its power over relevant activities of the entity. Entities controlled by the Company are consolidated
from the date control commences until the date control ceases.

The consolidated financial statements relate to APL Infrastructure Private Limited, the holding Company and its subsidiary
companies (hereinafter collectively referred as "the Group"). The consolidated financial ,statements have been prepared on
the following basis:

a. The financial statements of the subsidiary companies used in the consolidation are drarwn upto the same reporting date as
that of the Company i.e., March 3L,2023.

b. The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line-by-line basis by
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after eliminating intra-group balances, intra-group
transactions and resultinq unrealised profits or losses.

c. The excess of cost to the Group of its investments in the subsidiary companies over lts share of equity of the subsidiary
companies , at the dates on which the investments in the subsidiary companies were made, is recognised as 'Goodwill' being
an asset in the consolidated financial statements and is tested for impairment on annual basis. On the other hand, where the
share of equity in the subsidiary companies as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investments of the Group, it
is recognised as 'Capital Reserve' and shown under the head 'Reserves & Surplus', in the consolidated financial statements.
The 'Goodwill' is determined separately for each subsidiary Company and such amounts are not set off between different
entities.

d. Non-controlling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are identified Feparately from the Groupt equity.
The interest of non-controlling shareholders may be initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests'
proportionate share of the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is made on an

acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Subsequent to acquisition, the carrying value of non-controlling interestS is the amount of
those interests at initial recognition plus the non-controlling interests'share of subsequent changes in equity. Total
comprehensive income is attributed to non-controlling interests even if it results in the non-controlling interests having a
deficit balance.

e. Goodwill arising on consolidation is not amortised but tested for impairment.



f. Following Indian subsidiaries have been considered in the preparation of consolidated financial statements:
- Greenera Farm Villas Private Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary) (CIN : U70200D12011PTC226493)
- SG Sports Private Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary) (CIN : U92410DL2022PTC398292)
- SG Logistic Management Private Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary) (CIN : U52219DL2022PTC397066)

g. Following foreign subsidiary has been considered in the preparation of consolidated financial statements:
- APL infa Aviation DMCC (a wholly owned subsidiary)

2,3 Use of Estimates
The preparation of Financial Statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of
assets and liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period/year.

The difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the year in which the results are
known/materialise.

All Assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Groupb normal operating cycle and other
criteria set out in the schedule IU to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalent, the Group has ascertained its operating
cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabllities

2.4 Significant Accounting Policies
i) Current v/s Non Current Classification
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is
classified as current when it is:
. Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
r Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
. It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
. It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
. It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reportinq period, or

o There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The Group classifies all other liabilities as non-current, Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets
and liabilities

ii) Fair Value Measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or settle a liability in an ordinary transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumption that market
participants would use when pricing an asset or liability acting in their best economic interest. The fair value of plants and
equipments as at transition date have been taken based on valuation performed by ani independent technical expert. The
Group used valuation techniques, which were appropriate in circumstances and for which sufficient data were available
considerinq the expected loss/ profit in case of financial assets or liabilities.

iii) Property,Plant & Equipment and capital work-in-progress
Cost is inclusive of inward freight, duties and taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition or construction. All
upgradation / enhancements are charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring siimilar significant additional benefits,
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recoqnised in the statement of Drofit and loss.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separatq asset, as appropriate, only when it
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be

measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate aEset is derecognised when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit or Loss during the reporting period in which they are
incu rred.

Projects under which tangible property, plant and equipment are not yet ready for their intended use are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and attributable interest,

Property, plant and equipment acquired in business combination are recognised at tfair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying value or recognised as a separate assets as appropriate only when it is
possible that future economic benefit associated with the item will flow to the Group.



Depreciation

Depreciation on tangible property, plant and equipment has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in the case of the certain categories of assets, in whose case

the life of the assets has been assessed as under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature of the asset, the
estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological
changes, manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc.

The estimated useful life of various property, plant and equipment is as under:-
(a) Buildings- 30 to 60 years
(b) Roads- 10 years
(c) Plant and machinery used in manufacturing of pipe 10-20 years
(d) Other plant and machinery- 2 to 10 years
(e) Vehicles- 8 years
(f) Furniture and fixtures- 10 years
(g) Office equipment- 2-5 years
(h) Computers & servers- 3-6 years

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of Property, plant & equiprnent is reviewed at the end of each
financial year and adjusted prospectively if appropriate.

Capital work-in-progress
Projects under which tangible fixed assets are not yet ready for their intended use are canried at cost, comprising direct cost,
related incidental expenses and attributable interest.

iv) Intangible Assets
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses (if any). Costs include expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the intangible assets.

(i) Subsequent Expenditure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to
which it relates. All other expenditure, including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, are recognized in
orofit or loss as incurred,
(ii) Amortization of intangible assets wath finite useful lives
Amortization is recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated u$eful lives of intangible assets from
the date that they are available for use.
Computer Softwares are amortised over the estimated useful lives of 5 years.

iv) Investment Property
Properties, including those under construction, held to earn rentals andlor capital appreciation are classified as investment
property and are measured and reported at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing cost capitalised for qualifying
assets, in accordance with the Company's accounting policy. Policies with respect to depreciation, useful life and
derecognition are followed on the same basis as stated for Property, Plant and Eguipment,.

Depreciation is provided based on useful life supported by the technical evaluation consldering business specific usage, the
consumption pattern of the assets and the past performance of similar assets:

v) Impairment of Non Financial Assets
Assets that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment and additionally whenever there is a triggering event for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation and
depreciation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstanceg indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which tllre asset's carrying amount of cash
generating units exceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount of a cash generating unit is the higher of cash

generating unit's fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use.

vi) Financial Instruments-Initial Recognition,Subsequent Measurement and Impairment
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets
(a) Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of financial assetE not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.
(b) Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:
: Financial assets at fair value
: Financial assets at amortised cost

Class of Assets Minimum useful
lifa /in warre)

Maximum usefu!
lifa /in varra\

Rr rildinns 3 50



(c) Classification:
inl Crorp classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive
income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.
(d) Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when asset is held within a business model, whose objective is to hold
assets for collecting contractual cash flows and contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely for payments of principal and interest. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of profit and

loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

(e) Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FWOCI):
Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income.
(f) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):
Financial assets under this category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value with all changes
recognised in profit or loss.

(g) Investment in Equity Instruments:

Equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at FWPL. All other equity instruments are classified as

FWOCI. Fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the other comprehensive income.

There is no recycling of the amounts from other comprehensive income to profit or loss.

(h) Derecognition of Financial assets:
A financial asset is primarily derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the Group
has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, if an entity transfers a financial asset in a transfer that
qualifies for derecognition in its entirety and retains the right to service the financial asset for a fee, it shall recognise either
a servicing asset or a servicing liability for that servicing contract. If the fee to be received is not expected to compensate
the entity adequately for performing the servicing, a servicing liability for the servicing obligation shall be recognised at its
fair value. If the fee to be received is expected to be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a servicing asset

shall be recognised for the servicing right at an amount determined on the basis of an allocation of the carrying amount of
the larger financial asset.

(i) Impairment of Financial assets:
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the financial assets that are debt instruments and trade receivables. For recognition of impairment loss

on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Group determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the
credit risk since initial recognition.

Financial Liabilities
(a) Initial recognition and measurement:
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs. Financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts and derivative financial instruments.
(b) Classificataon & Subsequent measurement:
If a financial instrument that was previously recognised as a financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss

and its fair value decreases below zero, it is a financial liability measured in accordance $rith IND AS. Financial liabilities are
classified as held for trading, if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

The Group classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives that are liabilities, shall be subsequently measured at fair
value.

(c) Loans and Borrowings:

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR)

method.Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through EIR

amortisation process.Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and

loss. After initial recognition Gain and Liabilities held for Trading are recognised in statement of profit and Loss Account.

(d) Derecognition of Financial Liabilities:

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an

existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.



Offsetting financial i nstruments :

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on E net basis to realise the asset and

settle the liability simultaneously.

Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to Other Income.

vii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known
amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose of meeting short-
term cash commitments.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part,of the Group's cash management,

viii) Provisions ,Contingent Liabilities,Contingent Assets and Commitments
(a) General

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructivE) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to tsettle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of fnoney is material, the amount of a
provision shall be the present value of expense expected to be required to settle the,obligation Provisions are therefore
discounted, when effect is material, The discount rate shall be pre-tax rate that reflects rcurrent market assessment of time
value of money and risk specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognised ,in the Statement of Profit and Loss
as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to treflect the current best estimate.

(b) Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past eVents, the existence of which will be

confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future evqnts not wholly within the control of
the Group or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not prObable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed
in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existqnce will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the entity, Contingent
assets are not recognised, but are disclosed in the notes. However, when the realisationr of income is virtually certain, then
the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

ix) Share capital and Share Premium
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in

equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Par value of the equity share is recorded as share capital and the amount received in exqess of the par value is classified as

share premium.

x) Revenue Recognition
(a) Sale of goods
The Group derives revenue from Sale of Goods and revenue is recognized upon transfrer of control of promised goods to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Group expects to receive in exchange for those goods.

The Group accounts for variable considerations like, volume discounts, rebates and pricing incentives to customers as

reduction of revenue on a systematic and rational basis over the period of the contract.

The Group estimates an amount of such variable consideration using expected valuer method or the single most likely
amount in a range of possible consideration depending on which method better predipts the amount of consideration to
which we may be entitled.

Revenues are shown net of allowances/ returns, goods and services tax and applicable di$counts and allowances.

(b) Other Income
- Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated ifuture cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate of the instrument and continues unwinding the discount asiinterest income. Interest income on
impaired loans is recognised using the original effective interest rate.

- Dividends
Dividend is recognised when the Group's right to receive the payment is established, wfrich is generally when shareholders
approve the dividend.



xi) Taxeg
(a) Income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in statement of profit and loss except to the extent
that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Group:
. has a legally enforceable right to set off the recoqnised amounts; and
o Intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

(b) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized for the future tax consequences of deductible temporary differences between the carrying values
of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases at the reporting date, using the tax rates and laws that are enacted or
substantively enacted as on reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable income will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and credits can be
utilised. Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income and directly in equity is recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only if :

. entity has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and
r deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to the income taxes levied by the same taxation authority.

xii) Earnings per Share

As per Ind AS 33, Earning Per Share, Basic earnings per share are computed by dlviding the net profit for the year
attributable to the shareholders'and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average
numbers of shares also includes fixed number of equity shares that are issuable on conversion of compulsorily convertible
preference shares, debentures or any other instrument, from the date consideration is receivable (generally the date of their
issue) of such instruments. Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the
shareholder'and weighted average number of equity and potential eguity shares outstanding during the year including share
options, convertible preference shares and debentures, except where the result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equity
shares that are converted during the year are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share, from the beginning of
the year or date of issuance of such potential equity shares, to the date of conversion.

xiii) Leases
As a Lessee
The Group's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for land, The Group assesses whether a contract contains a lease,
at inception of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a @ntract conveys the right to control
the use of an identified asset, the Group assesses whether: (i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset (ii) the
Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Group
has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Group recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a corresponding lease
liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term
leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Group recognizes the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease term. ROU
assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use
assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.
They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment lqsses.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term
and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual
asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental
borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment
to the related right of use asset if the Group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination
option, Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Shieet and lease payments have been

classified as financing cash flows.



xav) Commitments
Commitments are future liabilities for contractual expenditure, classified and disclosed as follows:
(i) estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
(ii) uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid;
(iii) funding related commitment to subsidiary

xv) Non-current assets held for sale
Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount is intended to be recovered
principally through a sale (rather than through continuing use) when the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate
sale in its present condition subject only to terms that are usual and customary for sale of such asset (or disposal group) and
the sale is highly probable and is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of
classif ication

Non-current assets and disposal groups classified as held for sale are measured at lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell.

xvi) Foreign currency translation
(a) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is functional and pregentation currency.

(b) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in

Foreign exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing costs are presented in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, within finance costs. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
net basis within other gains/(losses).

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the Company's foreign
operations (having non-INR functional currency) are translated to Indian rupees at the exchange rate prevailing on the
balance sheet date, Income and expenses items are translated at the average rate olf exchange for the year. Exchange
differences arising on such translation are recognised as currency translation reserve under equity. Exchange differences
arising from the translation of a foreign operation previously recognised in currency trEnslation reserve in equity are not
reclassified from equity to the consolidated profit or loss until the disposal of the operation."

Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.5) Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements

statements.

(iii) Contlngencies
Management judgement is required for
contingencies/claim/ litigations against the
accuracy.

(iv) Allowance for uncollectable accounts receivable and advances

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies, management has made the fQllowing estimates, assumptions and
judgements, which have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial stat$ment:

(a) Property, plant and equapment '

On transition to Ind AS, the Group has adopted optional exemption under IND AS 101 For fair valuation of property, plant
and equipment. and investment properties.The Group appointed external adviser to assFss the fair value, remaining useful
lives and residual value of property, plant and equipment. Management believes that the iassigned fair value, useful lives and
residual value are reasonable.

(ii) Income taxes
Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and deferred tax assets and liabilities.
The Group reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying amount of deferred tax assetq. The factors used in estimates may
differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts rfeported in the standalone financial

estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of
Group as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be
collectible. Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash shortfall over the
expected life of the financial assets.



2.5) Recent Accountang Developments
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023,
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amendment require companies
policies information rather than their significant accounting policies. Accounting
information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of
financial statements. The Company does not expect to have any significant impact in
amendment.

distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a
been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition,
amounts in financial statements that are subject to measurement uncertainty". The
significant impact in its financial statements due to this amendment.

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - The amendment has narrowed the scope of the
applies to transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and

disclose their material accounting
information, together with other

Ind AS I - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors amendment will help entities to

primary users of general purpose
:s financial statements due to this

nge in accounting estimates has
runting estimates are "monetary

does not expect to have any

exemption so that it no longer
temporary differences. The

Company does not expect to have any significant impact in its financial statements due this amendment.

Other amendments - Other amendments include amendments in Ind AS 102,
Combination, Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contract
nature in order to provide better clarification of respective Ind AS. The Company does
impact in its financial statements due to these amendments.

rd Payments, Ind AS 103, Business
r Customers, are mainly editorial in
not expect to have any significant



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Amount in t lakh

Note 4: Right of use assets
The Company has taken leasehold land having lease term of 90 years. The aggregate depreciation expense on ROU assets is included
under depreciation and amortisation expense in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Particulars cateqory of Rou Asset
Land Total

Balance as at April L,2O2L
Additions
Deletions
Additions
Amortisation

642.6t

G.tz

04z.ol

ra. rz
Balance as at March 31,2{t22 634,49 634.49
AOOTEOnS

Deletions
Additions
Amortisation (8.12
Balance as at March 31,2()23 626.37 626.37

Particulars Furniture
and Fixtures

Officc
Equipmenl

Vehicles Computers Total

Cost/Oeemed Cost
As at April L,2O2L
Additions
Disposals
As at March 31,2022
Additions
Disposals
As at March 3L,2(,23

13,2C 334.O2 347.22
5.67_ tr: 2L.57_ 32.45

s.67 18.45 355.59 379.71
0.49 0 .06 t2.l 7 4.3€ 17.10

6-16 1a-51 367.76 4.38 395.81

As at April l,2O2l
Depreciation charge during the year
Deductions
As at March 31,2022
Depreciation charge during the year
Deductions
As at March 3L,2023

Net Carrying Value
As at 31 tlarch 2023
As at 31 March 2022
AG rt ?t M2".h ,Orl

1,2-54 s4.98 7t.s2
0. 70 r'01 87.01 88.75

o.70 13.58 145.99 16f)-27
1 .68 1. 94 67.t 1.00 71.79

onr
2.38 15.52 213.16 1.O0 232.06

3.78
4.97-

2.99
4.87
o.65

154.60
209.60
,a4 ia

3.38 164.75
219.44
275-70

Note CWIP

Particulars
Amount in CWIP for a period of

TotalLess than
1 ueal

1-2 years 2-3- years
3 years

Projects in Progress
As at March 31,2023
As at March 31,2022

75.67
LOO.27

100.27 38.25
38.25

214.19
138.52



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 6: Goodwill
Amount in t lakh

Particulars Goodwil Total
As at March 3L,2O2L
As at March ?1- a$aa

335.40 335.40
335.40 33s.40

As at March 31. 2023 335.40 335.40

Note:
The Holding Company evaluates goodwill for impairment annually or more frequently when an event occurs or
circumstances change that indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. The Holding Company has tested the
goodwill for impairment as under :

Goodwill is related to Greenera Farmvillas Pravate Limited
Carrying value of goodwill pertaining to Greenera Farmvillas Private Limited as at March, 3t, 2023 and March 31, 2022
is INR 335.40 lakhs. Recoverable amount is based on discounted cash flow method under income approach. An

analyses of the sensitivity of the computation to a change in key parametersr based on reasonable probable

assumptions, did not identify any probable scenario in which the recoverable amount of reporting unit would decrease
below its carrying amount.

Note 7: Investment Property
Freehold Land

Particulars Amount
As at April Lt 2O2l
Additions
Disposals
As at March 31,2lJ22
Additions
Disoosals

9,L77.28

r511.35)
8,56s.93

As at March 3L,2023 8,565.93

tion charge during the year

at March 31,2022
Depreciation charge during the year

Deductions
at March 3L,2tl23

at March 31,2(J23

Total Carrying Amount
As at March 31,2023
As at March 31,2022

L4,622.55
14,689.50

at April l,2O2t.



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 40 "Investment Property"

investment

valuation of

panies (Reg

Note: Above valuation is based on government rates, market research, market trend and
comparable values as considered appropriate

Amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss for
Particulars Year ended

March 31,2023
Year ended

March 31,2lJ22
Year ended

March 3l,2O2L
Rental income derivecl from investment
Drooerty 6.t2 6.t2 6.63
Direct operating expenses pertaining from
investment property that generated rental
income

Direct operating expenses pertaining from
investment property that did not generate
rental income

ii) Details with respect to fair valuation of Investment
Particulars Year ended

March 31,2lJ23
Year ended

March 3L,2O22
Year ended

March 3L,2O2l
Fair valuation by:
(i) independent registered valuers^
(ii) independent unregistered valuers
(iii) internal architectural department

'ofnut-to
t2,239.86

Total Fair Value 10,951.84 12,239.86
ndent valuer as defined under ru istered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Amount in < lakh

Noter 8(a) Investments in equity instruments carried at fair value through the Profit and Loss A/c

Particulars As al
March 31. 2023

As al
March 31- 2O22

Nil (March 31, 2O22i 10,00,000)
Coffee Day Enterprises Limited
Nil (March 31, 2022: 3,00,000)
Marksans Pharma Limited
Nil (March 3L, 2022: 7,50,000)
Religare Enterprises Limited
Nil (March 31,20221 2,00,000) equity shares of INR 2.00 each fully paid up in Somany
Ceramics Limited
Nil (March 31, 2022: 3,00,000) equity
Spencer's Retail Limited
Nil (March 31, 2O22: 2,00,000) equity I

Thyrocare Technologies Limited
51 (March 31, 2022: 51) equity shares
Technologies Limited
2,000 (as at March 31,2022: 2000) equity shares of INR 10.00 each fully paid up in
Raj Tube Manufacturing Company Limited
17811 ( March 31, 2021: Nil, April 1, 2020: Nil) units of Invesco Mutual Fund at NAV of

INR 25.6354 per unit
14882 (March 31,2022: 14882) units of UBI Mutual Fund at NAV of INR 14.48 per unit
55164 (March 3L,2O22: Nil) units of UBI Mutual Fund at NAV of INR 9'77 per unit
?,4\?) (Mzrch 31. 2022:Nil.) units of LJBI Mutual Fund at NAV of INR 14.48 oer unit

equity shares of INR 10.00 each fully paid up in

equity shares of INR 1.00 each fully paid up in

equity shares of INR 10.00 each fully paid up in

shares of INR 5.00 each fully paid up in

shares of INR 10.00 each fully paid up in

of INR 10.00 each fully paid up in MTAR
0.89

0.02

5.00
5.00
5.00

546.00

136.50

976.50

1,296.60

24t.50

1,5 50.60

0.89

0.40

2.49
5.00

Total 15.91 4,756.48

Note: E(b) Investments in equity instruments carried at fair value through the Other Comprehensive Income - (quoted,

Particulars
A5 af

March 31, 2023
AS al

March 31, 2022

7,80,00,000 (March 31, 2022 7,80,00,000 equity shares of INR 2.00 each fully paid

up) equity shares of INR 2.00 each fully paid up in APL Apollo Tubes Limited 9,40,773.00 7,13,388.00

Total 9.40-173.O1 7,13,388.O0

Note: 8(c) Investments in equity anstruments carried at fair value through the Other Comprehensive Income - (unquoted,

Particulars
as at

March 31,2023
AS at

March 31,2O22

25,000 (March 31,2022: NIL) equity shares of INR 10.00 each fully paid up in APL

Foundation 2.50

Total 2.50

Note d): Other Financial Assets (Non Current

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2O23
AS AT

March 31,2022
Security Deposits
DeDosits with maturitv oeriod more than 12 months

2.2),
9.55

2 16
153.84

Total LL.76 156.00



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Ageing of trade receivables and credit risk arising there from is as below :

Amount in t lakh

. at Rs.548.1 fully paid face value 10 /
25,000 shares of Ceat Ltd at Rs.1502.3 fully paid face value 10 /-each
95,000 shares of Chemplast Sanmar Ltd. at Rs.444.7 fully paid face value 5 /-each
10,000 shares of eclerx Services Ltd. at Rs.1505.1 fully paid face value 10 /-each
2,50,000 shares of Everest Kanto Cylinder Ltd. at Rs.101.99 fully paid face value 2 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Elecon Engineering Company Ltd. at Rs.399.11 fully paid face value 2 l-each
1,50,000 shares of Firstsource Solutions Ltd. at Rs.120.46 fully paid face value 10 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Gujarat Heavy Chemicals Ltd. at Rs.596.4 fully paid face value 10 /-each

000 shares of Godawari Power & Ispat Ltd.
1,00,000 shares oflyothy Labs Ltd. at Rs.199.06 fully paid face value 1 /-each
12,500 shares of Lux Industries Ltd. at Rs.1751.03 fully paid face value 2 l-each
20,472 shares of Mastek Ltd at Rs.1610.73 fully paid face value 5 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Minda Corporation Ltd. at Rs.211.35 fully paid face value 2 /-each
15,000 shares of PSP Projects Ltd. at Rs.683.91 fully paid face value 10 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Ramkrishna Forgings Ltd. at Rs.225.84 fully paid face value 2 /-each
10,000 shares of Raymond Ltd at Rs.1152.99 fully paid face value 10 /-each
1,50,000 shares of Redington Ltd. at Rs.157.86 fully paid face value 2 /-each
1,00,000 shares of S H Kelkar & Company Ltd. at Rs.163.62 fully paid face value 10 /-each
2,00,000 shares of Skipper Ltd. at Rs.129.05 fully paid face value 1 /-each
7,00,000 shares of TATA MOTORS - DVR Ltd. at Rs.230.35 fully paid face value 2 l-each
2,00,000 shares ofV2 Retail Ltd. at Rs.125.49 fully paid face value 10 /-each
25,000 shares of Varroc Engineering Ltd. at Rs.417.01 fully paid face value 1 /-each
1,25,000 shares of wonderla Holidays Ltd. at Rs.375.92 fully paid face value 10 /-each
22,500 shares of Wpil Ltd at Rs.1328.84 fully paid face value 10 /-each
2,50,000 shares of Action Construction Equipment Ltd. at Rs.325.74 fully paid, face value Rs. 2 /-each
1,47,5OO shares of Arvind Fashions Ltd. at Rs.346.31 fully paid, face value Rs. 4 /-each
13,000 shares of Balaji Amines Ltd.at Rs.3784.85 fully paid, face value Rs. 2 /-each
3,00,000 shares of Capacite Infraprojects Ltd. at Rs.194.41 fully paid, face value Rs. 10 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Caplin Point Laboratories Ltd. at Rs.795.87 fully paid, face value Rs. 2 /-each

shares of Chemplast Sanmar Ltd. at Rs.478.48 fully paid, face value Rs. 5 /-each
,112 shares of eClerx Services Ltd. at Rs.1516.87 fully paid, face value Rs. 10 /-each

,OOO shares of Glenmark Pharma Ltd. at Rs.435.47 fully paid, face value Rs. 1 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Max Healthcare Institute Ltd. at Rs.434.98 fully paid, face value Rs. 10 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Minda Corporation Ltd. at Rs.209.91 fully paid, face value Rs. 2 /-each
5,00,000 shares of PCBL Ltd. at Rs.144.2 fully paid, face value Rs. 1 /-each
1,25,000 shares of Pokarna Ltd. at Rs.567.73 fully paid, face value Rs. 2 /-each

,000sharesofSHKelkar&CompanyLtd.atRs.153.84fullypaid, facevalueRs. 10/-each
1,00,000 shares of Shankara Building Products Ltd. at Rs.782.84 fully paid, face value Rs. 10 /-each

,000 shares of Shoppers Stop Ltd. at Rs.697 fully paid, face value Rs. 5 /-each
1,50,000 shares of Skipper Ltd. at Rs.121.13 fully paid, face value Rs. 1 /-each

shares of V2 Retail Ltd. at Rs.100.84 fully oaid, face value Rs. 10 /-each
1,25,000 shares of Varroc Engineering Ltd. at Rs.380.14 fully paid, face value Rs. 1 /-each
1,00,000 shares of Wonderla Holidays Ltd. at Rs.375.9 fully paid, face value Rs. 10 /-each

: Fair value loss on financial instruments

375.57
422.46
1 50.5 1

254.98
399.11
180.69
596.40
255.78
199.06
218.88
329.75
211.35
102.59
225.84
1 16.30
236.80
t63.62
258. 1 1

r,6t2.42
250.98
to4.25
469.90
298.99
814.37
510.80
492.03
583.24
795.87
Lr9.62
107.88
130.64
434.98
209.91
720.98
709.66

38.46
782.82
139.40
181.70

50.42
475.17
375.90

- 1,935.91

yet Less than Six 5 months- 1 L-2 2-3 years More than 3 years

Undisouted trade receivables - considered oood
Undisputed trade receivables - which have
sionificant increase in credit risk
Undisouted trade receivables - credit imoaired

Less : Allowance for credit loss
Net trade receivables

Particulars
AS a'

March 31,202:
AS al

March 31,202i

13,333-97



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Amount in t lakh

As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022

Gupta and Sonf (HUF)

8,56,767
3,75,646

a,setit
4,56,767
8,56,767
3,75,646

18,98,716
4,23,762
9,63,000
4,85,500
4,08,030

67,000
10,261

2,17,756

20.10o/o
10.13olo

8.52o/o
0.00o/o
l.4Oo/o

Note e): Loans
Particulars As at

March 31, 2O23
As al

March 31, 2022
unsecuredrconsadered good:
Advance to staff 1. 15 1.20
Tota I 1.15 1.20

Note Other Finanical Assets
Particulars AS at

March 31, 2023
AS af

March 31, 2022
,nsecureorconsroereo gooo:
nterest incurred but not due on Fixed Deposits
rixed Deposit
ncome Accured

4.29
2,000.00
7,79t.71

Total 3,796.00

Note 11: Other Current Assets
Particulars As al

March 31, 2023
As at

March 31, 2022
Prepaid Expenses
Advance to Suppliers
Advance for Capital goods
Advance Income Tax /Refund Due (Net of Provision for taxes)
Balance with Government authorities
Advance to others
Claim Receivable

Other Receivables

42.24

22-.64

11.14

36.16

rz.ss

2.27
29.84

Total 76.O2 81.16

Note 12r Equity Share Capital

As at March 3lr 2()23 As at March 31,2()22

75,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each

Issued Capital
47,91,877 Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each

Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capatal
7,91,877 Equity Shares of Rs.10.00 each

b): Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding as at March 31,2(J23 & March 31,2022

Particulars
As at March 31,2,J23 As at March 3L,2022

Number ol
Shares

Amount Number of Shares Amounl

Equitv Share Capital
Outstandinq at the beqinninq of the year
Add: Alloted durinq the year
Less: Deletion during the year

47,91,877 479.19 47,9t,877 479.L9

Balance as at the end of the year 47.9L.877 479.L9 47,91,477 479.L9

,articulars
Number ol

Shares
o/o of holding Number of Sharer o/o of holding

t-| .880/.
7.840k
0.000t
0.00o/r
0.00o/r

t7.880ft
17.880/<
77.880/t

7.840/t
A QAOI

45.54.005 95. 44 74 0)5 93.3701



d) Shares held by promoters at the end of ire

Particulars
As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022

Number ol
Shares

o/o of holding Number of Shares o/o of holding

Sanjay Gupta
Vinay Gupta
Sanjay Gupta (HUF)
Vinay Gupta and Sons (HUF)
qrmaer Gr rnfr

4,56,t61
3,75,646

77.880/.
7.840/<

0.0002
0.000/
i t1l]0/,

18,98,716
4,23,762
9,63.000
4,85,500
4 nR n?o

39.62o/c
8.840/c

20.l0o/.
10.13olc

9, \)o/.
L2.32.4L3 25,720t 41.79,OO8 87.2lo/o

tn

Particulars

As at March 31,
2lJ23 As at March 31,2022

Increase/(Decrease) in shareholding

Sanjay Gupta
Vinay Gupta

Sanjay Gupta (HUF)

Vinay Gupta and Sons (HUF)

Sameer Gupta

'2t.740/o

- 1.00o/o
.20.too/o

'10. 13olo

-8,52o/o

0.00o/o

-ll.260/o
9.970/o

1.29o/o

0-0Oo/n

(f) Right, preference and restrictions attached to shares Equity Shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of INR 10.00 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote per

share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of
all preferential amount , in proportion of their shareholding.

Note 13: Other
Particulars As at

March 31, 2O23
As at

March 31, 2022
Retained Earninos
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add : Net profits attributable to owners of the Company
Balance at the end of the year

Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Issue of equity share
Balance at the end of the year

Items of other comprehensaye income
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Equity instruments through other comprehensive income
Add: Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations
Balance at the end of the year

64,4Lt.70
) 41rr 4)

38,772.25
25,639.45

66,A22.12 64,41L.70

11,589.50 1 1,589.50

11,589.50 11,589.50

6,06,690.38
1,99,661.51

?R ?2

4,77,660.42
7,29,O29.57

8,O6,390.21 5.O5.590.38

Batance at the end of the year 8,84,801.E3 6,82,691.58

Note 14 :

Particulars As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

ullllesuteg
Loan from Related Party 135.96

fotal 135.96



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 15:Other Non-current financial liabilities

Note-16 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
Component of deferred tax assets and liabitities are :-

Amount in t lakh

Particulars As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Secu[ity Deposits s00.00 s00.00
Total soo.oo soo.00

Particulars AS al
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Deferred Tax Liabilities on account of :
Fair valuation of investments in equity instruments
Total deferred tax liabilities (A)

Deferred Tax Assets on account of l
Property, plant and eguipments
Fair valuation of investments in equity instruments
Others
Losses of previous year
Losses of Greenera Farmvillas Private Limited
Tota! deferred tax assets (B)

r,o9,540.74 42,417.27
1,o9,54O,74 l,2,4L 

',2'

(6.19
(0.01

t52.78
12.60
0.45

t5.27
35.99

101. 15
12.60
0.46

159,64 L66.47
Dasclosed as Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net - A-B) 1rO9r3E1.1O 82,250.80

liabilitaes / asset as at March

Particulars As al
March 31, 2O2,

Recognised in
profit & loss

Kecognrseo tn
other

comprehensive
inaama

As al
March 31, 2022

Deferrcd Tax Liabalitaes (A)
Fair valuation of investments in equity instruments
Cthers
fotal

Deferred Tax Assets (B)
Property, Plant and Equipments
Fair valuation of investments in equity instruments
)thers
Losses of previous year
Losses of Greenera Farmvillas Private Limited

Deferred tax Liabilities (Net - A-B)

64,888.95 17,528.32 82,4t7.27

64,888.95 17,528.32 62,1L t,2t

4.6t
44.30
39.52
t3.44

10.66
(7.30)
61.64
(0.84)
0.45

15.27
36.99

101. 15
12.60
o.46

101.87 b4.6t L66.47
64,787.O8 (64. L7,52E.32 42,250.80

asset as at March 3L,2023

Particulars As al
Aptil Ol, 2022

Recognised in
profit & loss

Recognised in
other

comprehensive
iaaaaa

As at
March 31, 2023

uergrreo aax LtaD[tftes (4,
:air valuation of investments in equity instruments
f,thers
fotal

Deferred Tax Assets (B)
)roperty, Plant and Equipments
;air valuation of investments in equity instruments
)thers
-osses of previous year
-osses of Greenera Farmvillas Private Limited

Deferred tax Liabilities (Net - A-B)

82,477.27 27,L23.49 1,09,540.74

62r1Lr.2t 27,L23.49 r,o9,54().74

15.27
36.99

101.15
12.60
0.46

(21.4s)
(37.00)
51.63

(6.1e)
(0.01)

152.78
12.60
0.46

166.47 (6.83 159.65
82,25O,8O 5.43 27,L23.49 1,09,3E1.10



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated Financial Statements

Mr. Sanjay Gupta, Mr. Vinay Gupta, Mr. Sameer Gupta, Mr
Meenakshi Gupta.

ive charge on immovable propertie:
Rahul Gupta and collateral owners-

Amount in t lakh

held by the company, personal guarantees (

Mrs Neera Gupta, Mrs Vandana Gupta & Mrs.

Note 17:

Particulars AS at
March 31, 2023

AS at
March 31, 2022

sEcur€d
Working Capital Facilities from banks/other financial institutions ^
Unsecured
Bank Overdraft

15,850.00

75.51

13,600.00

15,925.51 13,600.OO

^Working Capital Facilities from Bank are secured by exclusive charqe on immovable oroDerties reld by the comoanv, oersonal quarantees of

Note 18: Other Current Liabilities

Bank Overdraft
Statutory Liabilities
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings

58.12
75.45 16.03

60.32

Note 19: Current Tax Liabilities

Note 21: Other Income

Particulars
Year enqetq

March 31, 2023
Year ended

March 31, 2022
Interest Income on

-Bank & Financial Institutions Deposits
-Loans to related parties
-Refund of advance income tax
-Other deposits

Dividend Received
Rent Received
Gain on Sale of shares
Commission income
Miscellaneous Income

13.03
2,468.49

29.62
2,742.21

8,85
554.00

7,75r.97
9.63

97.92
7,342.24

0.27

0.00
6.t2

26,75t.34

10.63
7,6L7.74 28,208.s6

Note 22: Cost of Revenue from

Note 23: Benefit

Particulars Year enoeo
March 31, 2O23

Year enOed
March 31, 2022

ialaries and wages
Staff welfare expenses

7L.+ t
2.59

t6. t5
1.32

'otal 134.O6 79.45



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 24: Finance Costs
Amount in t lakh

Particulars Year ended
March 3t,2O23

Year ended
March 31,2022

Interest expense
(i) Interest on:

Loans from financial Institutions
(iii) Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues

463.92
0.51

494.25
o.t7

Total 464.43 494.42

Note 25: and amortization

Particulars Year ended
March 3L,2O23

Year ended
March 31,2fJ22

Depreciation on:
-Property, Plant and Equipment
-Investment Property

Amortisation of riqht of use assets

7t.79
205.18

8.12

88.74
244.90

8.12
Tota! 285.09 34t.76

Rates, Fees & Taxes

Insurance Expenses
Electricity Expenses
Power & Fuel Expenses
Printing and Stationary
Security Charges
Auditor's Remuneration
Repair & Maintenance Exoenses
-Building
-Others
Legal & Professional Charges

ravelling & Conveyance Expenses
Office expenses
Loss on sale of property
Other Share trading Expenses
Other Expenses
Fair Value Measurements passed through P&L
Trade Mark Fee

9.76
0.26
8.05
0.69
0.07
0.07

2.53

s.oa
12.81
0.16
0.08

57.97
29.34

1,935.91
0.59

7.Ot
0.04

10.40
0.84
0.18

0.76
3.30

0.05
3.90

19.74
0.37
o.t4

252.91
51.10

0.90
309.30

include auditor's remuneration as follows:

For Audit (including quarterly reviews)
For Taxation Matters

Note 26: Other

Particulars Year ended
March 31,2023

Year ended
March 3L,2O22

Iotal 2,O68.38 660.95



APL fnfrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Fanancial Statements

Note 27: Earnings Per Share

Amount in t Lakh cxccgt EPS

Particulars Year ended March
31,2023

Year ended
March 31, 2O22

a) Basic
Net Profit after Tax attributable to shareholders ( Amount in ?)
Equity Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Add: Weighted average number of shares issued during the year
Weighted Average number of equity shares used to compute basic earnings per share
Basic Earnings(in ?) per share of { 10.00 each

24,L0,4r,836
47,9t,8_77

47,91,977
50.30

2,56,39,44,757
47,97,877

47,9t,877
535.06

D) Daluted
Net Profit after Tax attributable to shareholders ( Amount in ?)
Weighted Average number of equity shares of ? 10.00 each outstanding at the end of the year
Diluted Earnings( in t) Per share of t 10.00 each

24,t0,47,836
47,9t,877.O0

50.30

2,56,39,44,757
47,9t,877.00

s3s.06
company any us, average num and

remarns same.

Note 28 : Pavable to MSMED
Based on the details regarding the status of the supplier obtained from the company ,there is no supplier covered under the Micro,Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (the Act).This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Note 29 : Segment Information
The company is engaged in Trading of Securities,Steel Pipes and Tubes. Accordingly, there is no other seperate reportable segment as defined by
Ind As 108 "Operating Segments".

Note 30 : Corporate Social Responsibility
The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 are applicable to the company. However, provision for CSR expenses calculated as per
Section 198 is Rs. 'NIL' for the year ended March 3L, 2023 (As at March 31, 2022: Nil).

Particulars For the Year ended
March 31,2O23

For the Year ended
March 31,2O22

Exoort of ooods calculated on FOB basis

Note 32
Particulars FOr fne Year enoeo

March 31,2023
ror f,ne Year enoeo

March 31,2022
Travellinq
Interest
Rr rcinacc nrnm6fi^n

(b) The Company has given corporate gurantees on behalf of its related parties i.e. Homedge Infracon Private Limited, SG Realtor Private Limited
for loans amd credit facilities taken by them from Banks and financial institutions.

tn

Note 33 : Contingent Liabilities and commitments

Central Excise Act,1944

B. Commitments

Funding committed by way of equity/loans to
subsidiary companies



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
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Note 34 : Related Party Transactions

(i) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

(ii) Relative of KMP (with whom transactions have taken place during the year)

(iii) Enterprises significantly influenced by KMP and their relatives
(with whom transactions have taken place durinq the vear)

2. Transactions with Related oarties in the ordinarv course of business are:

Nature Relationship

(a) Rent Income

Mrs. Neera Gupta (Director)
Mr. Rahul Gupta (Director)
Mr. Rohan Gupta (Director)

Mr. Sameer Gupta (Brother of Sanjay Gupta)
Mrs. Saroj Rani Gupta (Mother of Sanjay gupta)
Mrs. Vandana Gupta (Wife of Vinay Gupta)
Mrs. Meenakshi Gupta (Wife of Sameer Gupta)
Mrs. Megha Gupta (Wife of Rahul gupta)
Mr. Sahil Gupta (Son of Vinay gupta)

APL Apollo Tubes Limited
SG Prefab & Enqineerinq Private Limited
SG Realtor Private Limited
SG Air Travel Private Limited
Homedqe Infracon Private Limited
APL Apollo Foundation

Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives

Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterpnses signrticantly intluenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives

Mr. Sanjay Gupta (Director)
Mr, Vinay Gupta (Director)

year

6.L2

43.55

965.31

803.39

639.29

732.00
242.00

545.50

1,7g1.26

732.O0
242.00

510.50

L,701.26

435.75

L0,338.74

Amount in t Lakh

For year

6.L2

t6.57

947.32

338.3 1

50.06
13,895.00

295,00
0.08

8,448.00
35.00

2,203.78
734.0L

5,690.75

50.06
13,895.00

295.00
0.08

8,448.00
35.00

2,203.78
734.0r

5,690.75

395.10

70,o82.70

APL Apollo Tubes Limited

(b) Interest Income
HOMEDGE INFRACON PW LTD

SG AIR TRAVEL PVT LTD

SG REALTOR PRIVATE LIMITED

SUDESH BUSINESS VENTURES PVT LTD

(c) Loans and Advance taken
Neera GuDta
Rahul Gupta
Sameer Guota
Meenakshi Gupta
Saniay Gupta
Sahil Gupta
Saroi Rani Guota
Vandana Gupta
Vinay Guota
Rohan Gupta

(d) Loans and Advance repaid
Neera Gupta
Rahul Gupta
Sameer Gupta
Meenakshi Gupta
Sanjay Gupta
Sahil Gupta
Saroj Rani Gupta
Vandana Gupta
Vinay Gupta
Rohan Gupta

Sanjay Gupta
Vinay Gupta

(f) Loans and Advance given
Homedge Infracon Private limited

SG Air Travel Private Limited

SG Realtor Private Limited

SG Prefab & Engineering Private Limited

(e) Loans and Advance taken, oustanding at year end

Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP
Key Managerial Personnel
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP
Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel

Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel

Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives

Key Managerial
Key Managerial
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP
Key Managerial
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP
Relative of KMP
Key Managerial
Key Managerial

Personnel
Personnel

Personnel

Personnel
Personnel

10,012.66



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
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(g) Loans and Advance repaid
Homedge Infracon Private limited

SG Air Travel Private Limited

SG Realtor Private Limited

SG Prefab & Engineering Private Limited

(i) Security Deposit given, outstanding at year end
APL Apollo Tubes Limited

(h) Loans and Advances given, oustanding at year end
Homedge Infracon Private limited

SG Air Travel Private Limited

SG Realtor Private Limited

SG Prefab & Engineering Private Limited

Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives

Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives
Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives

Enterprises significantly influenced by
KMP and their relatives

12,2

Amount in t Lakh

54,352.39

554.73

32,757,27

10,012.6614,005,08

30,865,22

5,298,54

10,400.06

3A-266.72 43-324.66



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
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Note 35 : Fair Value Measurements
The following table presents the carrying value and fair value of each category of financial assets and liabilities as at March 31, 2023

Amount in t Lakh

March 31, 2022
Particulars As at March 3L,2023 As at March 31,2022

FVTPL FWOCI Amortised
Cost

FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised
Cost

Frnancra! Assets
Investments
Trade receivable
Cash and Bank Balances
Loans
Other Financial Assets

1 3,349.88 9,40,175.50

151.41
38,267.87

3,807.76

4,756.88 7,13,388.00
238.48

1,973.37
43,325.86

156.00
fotal Financial Assets 13,349.88 9,40,L7s,50 42,227,O4 4,756.44 7,13,388.00 45,693.7L

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other Financial Liabilities

76,067.47

500.00

13,600.00

500.00
fota! Financial Liabilities 16,56L.47 14,100.O0

(a) Fair Value hierarchy 
I

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the fina{rcial instruments that are (a) recognised and
measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclos(d in the finnacial statements, to provide an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the company has classifie( its financial instruments into the three levels
prescribed under the accountinq standard. 

I

Level 1 Level t hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includis listed equity instruments that have quoted
: price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in stock exchanges is valuFd using the closing price as at the reporting

period.

l

Level 2 The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determin{ using valuation techniques which maximise
: the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on equity specific estimatet. If all significant inputs required to fair value

an instruments are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2. i

Level 3 If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrunlent is included in Level 3. This is the case for
: unlisted equity securities, security deposits included in Level 3. i

i

(b) Assets and liabitities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are di|closed
All the financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost, carrying value is an appro>fimation of their respective fair value.

I

Note 36 : Capital and Risk l,lanagement 
i

36.1) Credit Risk i,lanagement i

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in {inancial losses to the company. The company
is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities ( primarily trade receivables ) and from its finarlcing activities, including deposits with banks,
foreign exchange transactions and other financial instruments. The company evaluates the credit wprthiness of the customers based on publicly
available information and the company's historical experiences. The company's exposure to its cbunterparties are continuously reviewed and
monitored by the Chief Operating Decision Maker(CODM) i

I

Credit period varies as per the contractual terms with the customers . No interest is generally ctrarge{ on overdue receivables.
I

The company directly reduces the gross carrying amount of a financial asset when the company hat no reasonable expectations of recovering a
I

financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof. 
i

I

36.2) Interest Rate Risk Management 
i

The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because the Company borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates.

35,3) Liquidaty Risk Management i

Ultimately responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the Board of Directors, which fas established an appropriate liquidity risk
management framework for the management of the Company's short term, medium term and l{ng term funding ancl liquiclity management
requirements.The company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,banking fapilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by
continuously monitoring forecast and cash flows , and by matching the maturity profiles of the financipl assets and liabilities.
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Not€ 37 : Reconciriation of raabiraties arisinc from financinq activities amount in 
' 

Lakh

Particulars Opening Balance as at
April 1, 2O2l

Net Cash Flow Closing Balance as
al

March 31, 2O22
Non- Current Borrowlngs
Current Borrowings
Current maturity of Non- current Borrowings
Total liabilities from financins activities

279.67
1 2,500.00

(279.67)
1.100.00 13,600.00

12.779.67 820.33 13.600.OO

Particulars Opening Balance as at
April 1,2(J22

Net Cash Flow Closing Balance as
at

March 31, 2O23
Non- Current Borrowings
Current Borrowinqs
Current maturity of Non- current Borrowings
Total liabilities from financins a€tivities

13.600.00
135.96

2.325.51
135.96

1 5,925.51

13.500.OO 2-461.47 L6.()6r.47

Not€ 38 : Financial Ratios

Particulars Methodology AS AI
March 31, 2023

A5 af
March 31, 2022

7

1

2

3

4

5

6

tLurrent Rauo

lcurrent Ratio = Current Assets/Current Lrabilities
lolo change from previous year

lneason for change more ihan 250lo

I

I
I

lDebt-Equity Ratio
lDebt-Equity Ratio = Net Debt/Net Worth
lolo change from previous year
lReason for chanqe more than 25olo

I

lDebt Service Coverage Ratio

lOebt Service Coverage Ratio = EBIT/Net Debt repayment
lolo change from previous year
lReason for chanqe more than 250lo

I
I

I

lR"trrn on Equity Ratio

lReturn on Equity Ratio= Profit after tax/Average Net worth*lOO
l% change from prevrous year

lReason for chanoe more than 25olot-
I

Inventory turnover ratio
Inventory turnover ratio= Closing inventory/Net sales*365
o/o change from previous year
Reason for change more than 25olo

Trade receivables turnover ratio
Trade receivables turnover ratio= Net sales/Average Trade receivable
o/o change from previous year
Reason for change more than 25olo

Trade Payables turnover ratio
Trade Payables turnover ratio= Total Consumption /Trade payable
o/o change from previous year
Reason for change more than 25olo

1.03
547o/o

Due to increase in
Investment in equity

shares (current
assets)

0.02

",:

0.06
-73o/o

Decrease in profit led
to decrease in ratio

0.00
-93o/o

Due to decrease in
gain from equity

share (other income)
which resulted low

profitability this year.

Not applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

0.16
47o/o

Increase in current
assets has led to

improvement in ratio

0.02
-18_o/o

0.24
-360/o

Decrease in profit
led to decrease in

ratio

0.04
-620/o

Ind As adjustment
has led to increase in

equity which
resulted in decline in

ratio

l

Not apphcable I

Not Applicable

Not Applicable



API Infrastructure Private timited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes
EBIT - Earnings before interest and taxes
PBIT - Profit before interest and taxes including other income.
EBITDA - Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation.
PAT - Profit after taxes.
Debt includes current and non-current lease liabilities
Net worth includes Shareholder capital and reserve and surplus
Net sales means revenue from operations
Capital employed refers to total shareholders' equity and debt.

capital turnover ratio
capital turnover ratio= Net sales/working capital

for change more than 250lo

for change more than 25olo

on capital employed
on capital employed= EBIT/Average capital employed*100

for change more than 25Yo

on investment
on investment= (Interest income, net gain on sale of investments and net fair

gain over average investments)/Average investment* 100

for change more than 250lo

1.54
-17 llo/o

Due to increase in
Investment in equity

shares (current
assets)

269.790/o
-88%

Due to decrease in
gain from equity

share (other income)
which resulted low

profitability this year.

0.40o/o
-89o/o

Due to decrease in
gain from equity

share (other income)
which resulted low

profitability this year.

o.670/o

-84.O40/o

Due to decrease in
investment income

-0.10
-87o/o

Ind As adjustment
led to increase
equity which

resulted in decline in

ratio

2225.670/o
45lo/o

Due to increase rn

gain from equity
(other income

which resulted low
profitability this

year.

3.630/o
-42o/o

Due to decrease in
gain from equity

share (other
which resulted low

profitability this
year.

4.170/o

-60.15olo

Due to decrease in

investment income

Particulars {ethodology AD CI

March 31, 202!
At ot

March 31, 2022

I

9

10

11



,l$il
nq
\o
N
to
$vl

s
q
o

N
ul
o
N

o
N-

soq
oo

E

E:Potr-tr:.=:o
-J,YL:BsEt
-.LQ.=6E$i E fr

-E E H B i6E ; = e 6
8; o i s 2
-! O E : E5; i r E floE : s P Pa:icoi--!: E*f E E Ef E ;E5 E P S

o
1
q,
lo
to

j

soo
c;o

4o
o
o

soq
oo

N
I
@

s
q
o

t
c;

Oq
o

N
Io

s
q
O

6
ul
6
N

s
q
o

@
Fl
Nrfq
r)
N

s
mq
o

ol

d\t.t
m
@
\O'

soq
oo

lill

oo3

.5
o-Eq, -y
&3:
d

(,
E
o

_9oE
sg
o6
sE
oo<E

E
o
I

.E
OE
E'll
EI
ac

toqr>
iop
Pb
64 or

9EE; qo
UE9s o.!OU
oL;. (,
oE<o

I
o
J

.E
o
o(,
o:c

o
Lq

oE !a

c98o- 6-
6t !<;,

o
c
o
u

.E
OE,qr!
&t
fc

E(,
oE

ET
O6

bg
s
o

E
o
I
6
o

.E
c,
L
r!
E(,

o
E
o

.E
(,
.:
o
E
oE(,
Lo
E
o
I

0,
E
o
.E
(,
o
.co

o
u
9
L
o

o
q,
oo
o
E
o
:

.3
o
0,
o
o

(,
z

o
o
I
(,
E

.E

.ti
E
0,

oE

o
a,

E
az

N

o
rr{

oq
o

tt.l
o
d
d
No

soq
oo

aAa ootti; m.39 
B

sss soNo$ooN co
c; c; c; c;

N
al
@

sss s
OOONqcq q
oooo

6ia Noairi o.g5, 
B

sss sN@+ sfnulq .!
aNoo

INH@

.!
o
I
N
c,,l'q
N

s

c;o

l$ll

!'l

o
@
oo

s
@q
ol
Ot

=lil
o
N
d
Nq
m

s
N\
N
N

'|[ll

6'aA .onsq ''':EH$ N
HH

sss sidnOg.!e noooo

oq
1ooq
nq
@

soq
oo

!o:
E

=o
o
'tr

Eg)
rEio.t
E]8;
oP
9:od-<
d

soq
oo

ct
E
(J
L
o-
E(,
!
E
0,
L
oo
otE

.oE.0!q.;,YOEEto20t{83 st{
r:O
a?i]EtrteOt
EHCoEr!E=.
UEll
ir'Oo

E
g

EC
@.!

Eo
J6

8g=L6il.c 3E:B iEE !.I|a oEtr Yg6a:iz

' >gE' cE E:E E
i Ed: ;6 -eE <

iEB,rq t€ EiEEss id E

de30 0 e3

I

l.
lo=
IHI
ll

l"
It,le

o_U6E
EI
98sqlri

E
o
U

(,
E
og
.E

r!
o

Q'

E
o
I
E

.E
oa,
Eb
lobd

to(r>
E'E
Pb6{ or

9EEi oo
UE9
s O.:
Og
sb
"E<o
E:
o

,E
o
o
{,e:c

o
L
CT

oE o
e98o- 6-
6! !<: "

o
E
o

.E
6EOI
B!fd

t,
tu

o
!

EHLOo6u!
bg
s
g

u6
-9
L
o

o
Lo
.E
o
|!
t(,

o
o

=l!
T
G

o

6
f
c
E
o
ru
oo
€
E
o

.3
o
(l
o
o

{Jz

o
f
o
I
o

.E

E
E
o
(,
!

o
o
E
oz

No

H
tYl

Eg
L
o

=!
tUt
c
0,

a(,

q,
E
L
o

!
E
IE

tr)
No

m

u
L
r!-
G

G

;
o

I

6
.c
E
oo
E
o
I
(,
g,

o

g
5
E
tU
EIo
!
E
q,

'5r
o
L
o
o
g
o
t!
E
o
.s
E
E
o

E
E
o
o
E
a
o
o
U

.12o
o
frt

(rl

od

{ri
.tI
o
E
!(,
!c
0,

i!(,

tU
t

o
o
c
t,
E
0
o
o

EE
EO

E;oc,>9'rG
^- t!
ruo
:q
HUts96a
-!o
=et,l ol. ot
o. ol<zl



APL Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated Financial statements

Note 40: Additiona! Regulatory Information
(a) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof in
accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the RBI.

(b) There are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 19BB) and rules made thereunder.

(c) The Company has neither advanced, loaned or invested funds nor received any fund to/from any person or entity for
lending or investing or providing guarantee to/on behalf of the ultimate beneficiary during the reporting years.

(d) There is no charge or satisfaction of charge which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

(e) The Company do not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or not
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(f) The Company does not have any working capital facilities in excess of INR 5.00 crores from Bank or Financial Institutions
hypothecated against current assets.

(9) The Company did not enter transactions in Cryptocurrency or Virtual currency during the year ended March 31, 2023 and
March 31, 2022.

(h) The company does not have any relationship with companies struck off (as defined by Companies Act, 2013) and did not
enter into transactions with any such company for the year ended March 31, 2023 and march 31,2022

Note 41: Previous Year figures have been regrouped/ reclassified as necessarv
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